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John Kozlowski

From: John Kozlowski <John@Kozlowski.org>

Sent: Saturday, March 21, 2020 8:17 PM

To: Dorothy-Jane Kozlowski (Outlook); 'Dorothy-Jane Kozlowski'; 'Erika Leigh Sams'; 'Jack 

Cross'; 'Tirzah Kozlowski'; 'Julia Williams'; 'Isaac Owen Williams'

Cc: Jim Cross (JimCross@LexcomInc.net); 'jimcross45@gmail.com'

Subject: Reconcile 30 ● James ● Love the Lord, Love your Neighbor

Attachments: Kozlowski@2020-03-21+1~Low.webm

James and Family, 
 
In the video to you I mentioned Deuteronomy 7:6, “You shall teach them diligently to your children…”  The word 
“children” or “sons” in some translations is from the Hebrew “בּן” or “bên”.  What is stated in the video that your 
allegiance should be to your mom and dad.  However, the command in Deuteronomy is to teach your children, which 
includes sons, daughters, grandchildren, and others.  So this is my attempt to do so. 
 
The focus is on the Lord’s command to love as seen directly in Deuteronomy 6:5, and Leviticus 19:18.  I think you will 
find that the video is a good exposition of those texts and not fluff.  Even more, it is my hope and prayer that you will 
live them. 
 
I love you all! 
 
This email: http://Family.Kozlowski.org/Email-2020-03-21+1 
The video: http://Kozlowski.org/2020-03-21+1 

John Kozlowski 

Email: John@Kozlowski.org ● Phone: (423) 716-6432 

Kozlowski.org ● ShofarNexus.com ● ShofarBook.com ● ShofarCoin.com 

Fear God and keep his commandments, for this is the whole duty of man. 

Ecclesiastes 12:13 
 

 

 


